
Dear Concern,  

please be informed that we received the below questions from interested bidders which were answered 

(in blue) by our team as the following: 

1- In Article 13 page 5, Item 02: does it apply on a legal advisor to obtain a DUNS number? 
Ans: yes, if the offer should exceed $30,000. Please refer to section 15 in the announced RFP for 

more details. 

Note: a legal advisor will be treated as a company, therefore, they should be registered as an 

entity and provide all RFP requirements. 

2- In Article 13, Item 03: Is it required for the legal advisor for DAI in Iraq that offeror must provide 
document that confirm that the source, origin, and nationality of the services are not from a 
Prohibited Country though the Legal Advisor is an iraqi nationality? 
Ans: yes.              

3- In Article 13, Item 04: Is this related to the Legal Advisor or only to vendors? The Offeror must 
provide proof having adequate financial resources, or positive statements or the ability to 
obtain financial resources to deliver required services? 
Ans: yes, (such as provide audited financial statement for the past years, bank statement, or 

equivalent). 

 
4- Article 14. Geographic Code: 'also it deals with goods and origin of goods', is it related to the 

Legal Advisor or only to vendors? 
Ans: yes, a legal advisor is considered a vendor. 

5- Is there any required form to submit the technical requirements? (i.e. can we put them in a 
portfolio?) 

Ans: there is no specific form. a portfolio would suffice if all the solicitation’s technically and 
administratively requirements and information are adequately presented. 

6- Regarding the 6th provision in the technical requirements: shall we issue the confidentiality 
letter or is it a ready written statement? 
Ans: a written confirmation is needed to comply with the requirement of confidentiality. 

7- Regarding the offer requirements, " a proof having adequate financial resources, or positive 
statements or the ability to obtain financial resources to deliver required services" (i.e. is a Bank 
statement of the firm enough? or should we provide another document) 
Ans: yes, a bank statement of the firm or an audited financial statement for the past years, bank 

statement, or equivalent. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

IGPA-Procurement 

 


